

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: david.slater@dtmidstream.com;
philip.coleman@dtmidstream.com

March 27, 2023

Mr. David Slater
DTE Midstream Appalachia, LLC
President/CEO
50 Woodward Avenue, Suite 2900
Detroit, MI 48226

Re: CPF 3-2022-047-NOPV

Dear Mr. Slater:

On August 2, 2022, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to DTE Midstream Appalachia, LLC (DTM Birdsboro Pipeline, LLC) (DTE/DTM) the Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order and Civil Penalty assessment. Based on our review of the documentation DTE/DTM provided and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that DTE/DTM have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration